

From: MICHAEL MERCADO

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: November 01, 2010

Subject:

---

Message:

I have amended my request by removing from the request the following frequencies:

? 310 ? 390 MHz

? 1090 MHz

? 1350 ? 1390 MHz

I am in contact with the Mr. Sizemore of the FAA and have been assured that the NGT approval is in work for the 1350 ? 1390 MHz & 1090 MHz frequencies.

I am also in contact with the frequency manager at NAWC-AD Patuxent River, Md who is working with Mr. Stewart of the Navy & Marine Corps Spectrum Office for the approval to use 310 - 390 MHz and have been told the approval is coming.

Once I have received the above approvals I will amend this request.

Thank you for your time.

Michael H. Mercado